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MESSAGE:

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENTS NAMED ABOVE. THIS MESSAGE MAY BE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT
COMMUNICATION, AND AS SUCH IS PRIVILEDGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AGENT
RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR, AND
THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE
AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US BY U.S. MAIL. THANK YOU.
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Kurt Lannon, Clerk VIA FACSIMILE

City of Gainesville
P.O. Box 490
Gainesville, Florida 32602

Re: Petitions 7SUB-02 DB and 8 SUB-02 DB

Dcar Mr. Lannon:

Pursuant to the City Commission’s rules for formal quasi-judicial proccedings, this letter
1s to notify you of my representation of Blues Creck Lid., Inc. and Mcssrs. Larry Ross aud Scott
Ross in the above-described items. It is my understanding that both petitions are scheduled for

hearing this evening,
I'would ask that you forward to the fax number in our letterhcad any pre-filed exhibits,

Ictters or other documents that have been submitled by affected parties.
Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Sincerely,
Patnce Boyes, Esq.
PB/ml

ce: Larry Ross
Scott Ross



